460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

June 2, 2011

ATTN: Sarah Lodge Talley
Miller & Martin PLLC

1200 One Nashville Place
150 Fourth Avenue North
Nashville, TN 37219

RE: Amendment to State-Issued Certificate of Franchise Authority (Docket No. 09-00016)

Dear Ms. Talley:

On May 31, 2011, the Tennessee Regulatory Authority (“TRA”) received your application on
behalf of Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. (“Highland™) to issue the first amendment to
Highland’s state-issued certificate of franchise authority pursuant to the Competitive Cable and
Video Services Act (“CCVSA™).!

Upon review, it has been determined that the application complies with the statutory
requirements of the CCVSA and is therefore complete. Further action wiil be taken on the
application as delineated within the CCVSA. Should you have any questions or concerns in this
matter, please contact me at (615) 741-2904 x207 or at the address listed above. Thank you for your
interest and cooperation in this matter.

Sincerest Regards,

Arnold Reed
Consultant, Economic Analysis & Policy Division

' Codified as Tenn. Code Ann. § 7-59-101 through § 7-59-318.



